

PLANNING & INFRASTRUCTURE DIRECTORATE
Planning Branch

22 July 2015

DATE	27 JUL 2015
JOB No.	7178
FILE No.	3.1

Linfield Developments Pty Ltd
c/- SJB Planning
Level 2, 490 Crown Street
Surry Hills NSW 2010

Attention: Stuart McDonald

Dear Stuart,

RE: PLANNING PROPOSAL 2015/1 – 815 PACIFIC HIGHWAY CHATSWOOD

I refer to the Planning Proposal application 2015/1 for changes to the permissible land uses and development standards in Willoughby Local Environmental Plan 2012 as they apply to the site.

Council considered the assessment report on the Planning Proposal at its meeting of 13 July 2015. I am aware that you also addressed the Council and answered questions of the Councillors during its consideration of the proposal.

I advise that Council resolved:

That Council not support the Planning Proposal 2015/1 for 815 Pacific Highway Chatswood or recommend it proceed to a gateway determination.

Yours faithfully



Ian Arnott
Planning Manager

Enquiries: Noni de Carvalho

Phone: 02 9777 7645

Availability: 8.30am-10.00am, otherwise by appointment

Willoughby City Council | 31 Victor Street, Chatswood NSW 2067 | P (02) 9777 1000

PO Box 57, Chatswood NSW 2057 | F (02) 9777 1038 | E email@willoughby.nsw.gov.au

www.willoughby.nsw.gov.au | ABN 47 974 826 099